



Council of the
European Union

Brussels, 22 June 2020
(OR. en)

9024/20

Interinstitutional File:
2020/0081(CNS)

FISC 136
ECOFIN 523
DATAPROTECT 55

NOTE

From:	European Data Protection Supervisor
On:	12 June 2020
To:	President of the Council of the European Union
No. Cion doc.:	COM(2020)/197 final

Subject:	Comments of the European Data Protection Supervisor on the proposal for a Council Directive amending Directive 2011/16/EU to address the urgent need for deferring certain time limits for the filing and exchange of information in the field of taxation due to the COVID-19 pandemic
----------	---

Delegations will find attached a letter from the European Data Protection Supervisor concerning the abovementioned legislative proposal.



EUROPEAN DATA PROTECTION SUPERVISOR

WOJCIECH RAFAŁ WIEWIÓROWSKI
SUPERVISOR

H.E. Ambassador Irena ANDRASSY
Permanent Representative of Croatia
to the European Union
Presidency of the Council of the
European Union

Mr Jeppe TRANHOLM-MIKKELSEN
Secretary General
Council of the European Union

1048 Brussels

Brussels, 12 June 2020

WRW/CAM/ml/D(2020)1349 C2020-0515

Please use edps@edps.europa.eu for all
correspondence

**Subject: Comments of the European Data Protection Supervisor on the proposal for a
Council Directive amending Directive 2011/16/EU to address the urgent need
for deferring certain time limits for the filing and exchange of information in
the field of taxation due to the COVID-19 pandemic**

Your Excellency,
Mr Secretary-General,

Having regard to Article 42(1) and 57(1)(g) of Regulation (EU) 2018/1725 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2018 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data by the Union institutions, bodies, offices and agencies and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 and Decision No 1247/2002/EC, we inform you that we don't have any observations on the proposal (COM(2020)197) for a Council Directive amending Directive 2011/16/EU to address the urgent need for deferring certain time limits for the filing and exchange of information in the field of taxation due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

We have sent this opinion to the President of the European Commission and the President of the European Parliament as well.

Yours sincerely,

Wojciech Rafał WIEWIÓROWSKI
(e-signed)

Cc: Mr Ralph KAESNER, Head of Unit A, DG JAI, Secretariat General of the Council

Contact persons: *Claire-Agnès Mamier (tel: 022831952), Agnieszka Zaporowicz (tel: 022831889)*

Postal address: rue Wiertz 60 - B-1047 Brussels

Offices: rue Montoyer 30

E-mail : edps@edps.europa.eu - Website: www.edps.europa.eu

Tel.: 02-283 19 00 - Fax : 02-283 19 50